
Athens, Greece - The Parthenon from the Northwest, 454-435 B.C.

The Parthenon in Athens, Greece, seen from the Northwest. Stray piles of rock and rubble are visible around the Parthenon, which 
is itself in disrepair. Many stone columns and the front of the structure are still intact, but the roof and much of the rear of the temple 
are missing. Construction of the Parthenon began in 454 BCE, and work was finally completed in 438 BCE, although additions 
continued for several more years. The Parthenon was dedicated to the goddess Athena, and built to thank the goddess for 
delivering Athens from the invading Persians. In 1687, while Greece was under the control of the Ottoman Empire, the Ottomans 
used it as a storehouse for ammunition. An invading Venetian army hit the Parthenon with a shell, igniting the ammunition and partly 
destroying the building, leaving the ruins seen in the photograph. See also slides A7521, A7539, and A7522, n.d.
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